MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
SOLANO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
AND

SOLANO COMMUNITY COLLEGE FACULTY ASSOCIATION

The parties agree that for Academic Year 2019-2020, the following changes will be made to the
Collective Bargaining Agreement, effective immediately, and retroactively to include
reimbursements submitted in Fall 2019.

This language shall sunset as of May 31, 2020, absent ratification of a Tentative Agreement
prior to that date.

The language below shall replace articles 17.2.2 and 17.2.3 in the current CBA:

Faculty who have assignments at more than one location on the same day will be
compensated for mileage in excess of their normal commute from their residence. A
normal commute is defined as the round trip Google map distance between the
residence and the first work location of the day. Assignments include courses,
counseling and library assignments, coordinator assignments, and other professional
obligations where attendance is required. Compensation will be at the IRS approved
rate.
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